

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

DATE: *April 3, 2002*

(Filing No. S-*559*)

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Secretary of the Senate.

STATE OF MAINE
SENATE
120TH LEGISLATURE
SECOND REGULAR SESSION

SENATE AMENDMENT "*A*" to H.P. 1724, L.D. 2212, Bill, "An Act to Create the Maine Rural Development Authority"

Amend the bill in section 6 in that part designated "~~§13120-B.~~" in the 2nd subsection 3 in the first line (page 2, line 12 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "~~3.~~" and inserting in its place the following: '~~4.~~'

Further amend the bill in section 6 in that part designated "~~§13120-D.~~" by inserting after subsection 7 the following:

'8. Establishment and operating expenses. The department shall pay the expenses that are reasonable and necessary to the establishment of the authority. Following its establishment, the operations and related expenses of the authority are subject to the availability of funding as provided in section 13120-F.'

Further amend the bill in section 6 in that part designated "~~§13120-I.~~" in subsection 1 in the next to last line (page 8, line 2 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "~~trustee~~" and inserting in its place the following: '~~trustees~~'

Further amend the bill in section 6 in that part designated "~~§13120-N.~~" in subsection 1 in paragraph D in the first line (page 16, line 18 in L.D.) by striking out the following: "~~the~~"

Further amend the bill in section 6 in that part designated "~~§13120-N.~~" in subsection 3 in paragraph B in the 2nd line (page 17, line 35 in L.D.) by inserting after the following: "~~industrial~~" the following: '~~building~~'

Further amend the bill in section 6 in that part designated

SENATE AMENDMENT "A" to H.P. 1724, L.D. 2212

"§13120-P." in subsection 2 in paragraph D in subparagraph (2) in the last line (page 20, line 8 in L.D.) by inserting after the following: "z" the following: 'and'

FISCAL NOTE

The additional costs associated with being responsible for the expenses that are reasonable and necessary to establish the Maine Rural Development Authority can be absorbed by the Department of Economic and Community Development utilizing existing budgeted resources.

SUMMARY

This amendment clarifies that the Department of Economic and Community Development is responsible for the expenses necessary to establish the Maine Rural Development Authority and that the authority's ongoing operations and expenses are subject to other funding. The amendment also corrects technical errors in the bill.

SPONSORED BY:
(Senator SHORRY)

COUNTY: Washington